MEMORANDUM

TO: Committee on Science, Space, and Technology Members and Staff
FROM: Science, Space, and Technology Committee Staff

DATE: June 2, 2017

RE: Full Committee Markup

The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will meet on Thursday, June 8, 2017, at
1:30 p.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building to consider the following:

H.R.____, the “American Space Commerce Free Enterprise Act of 2017 which will be
introduced by the Chairman on June 6, 2017. The bill provides a transparent U.S. authorization
and supervision certification process for non-governmental space activities that generates
certainty for stakeholders and complies with Outer Space Treaty obligations and national
security concerns in the least burdensome manner possible. This will improve the international
competitiveness of the United States by reforming the burdensome and inefficient space-based
remote sensing regulatory system.

For questions about this markup, please contact Ashley Callen of the majority staff at 225-
6371,



